PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

**APRIL 23, 2019** 

**BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET** in its regular session on Tuesday, April 23, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation by Brett Harrison. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Absent; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

**Motion** by Commissioner Harrison and seconded by Commissioner Eaton to adopt the agenda; **Motion carried.** *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.* 

**Motion** by Commissioner Harrison and seconded by Commissioner Eaton to adopt the minutes. **Motion carried.** *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.* 

## **Engineer/EMA Report:**

Transmission repairs need to be performed on the 2011 dump truck.

Updated commission on current road projects.

Updated commission on the status of the community shelter construction.

## **Health Coordinator:**

Reported Old Howard Bike Ride was successful with no injuries or accidents reported.

Reported Sowing Seeds hosted the town hall meeting with Congresswoman Terri Sewell.

Reported leadership conference will start on May 16, 2019.

Reported they continue to have the blood pressure clinics.

## **Clerk Report:**

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to add the US Park Service to the insurance for the jail project. **Motion carried.** *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.* 

**Motion** by Albert Turner to accept the check from the 4<sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit Court to additional security equipment for the courthouse. **Motion carried**. *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote*.

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to request 3 quotes for security cameras and door access. **Motion carried.** *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.* 

## **ITEM 10: MOTOR GRADER**

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to repair the motor graders upon availability of funds. **Motion carried.** *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.* 

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to advertise bids for ambulance and garbage pickup services for 4 consecutive weeks. **Motion withdrawn.** 

**Motion** by Benjamin Eaton and seconded by Albert Turner extend the garbage services contract with the City of Uniontown for 6 months (ending December 2019) at the same rate. **Motion carried.** *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.* 

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to pay the claims. **Motion** carried. Nea: Brett Harrison. *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.* 

Albert Turner notified the commission to travel to economic conference in May 2019.

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to allow any commissioner to travel Detroit, MI for the economic development conference. **Motion carried**. Nea: Brett Harrison. *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote*.

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adjourn. **Motion carried**. *Timothy Sanderson was absent from the vote.*